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FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs 
 
DATE:  October 25, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: [Agreement Amendment – AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 

– Mountain Tunnel Improvement Project – Not to Exceed 
$34,000,000] 

 
 
Please see attached a proposed Resolution approving and authorizing the General Manager of 
the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to execute Amendment No. 3 to Professional 
Services Agreement No. PRO.0096, Mountain Tunnel Improvement Construction Management 
Services, with AECOM Technical Services, Inc., increasing the contract by $9,500,000 and 
extending the contract duration by five months, for a total contract amount of $34,000,000 
and a total contract duration of eight years and five months, starting July 31, 2019 through 
December 30, 2027, to continue providing specialized construction management services for 
the Mountain Tunnel Improvements Project, pursuant to Charter Section 9.118. 
 
The following is a list of accompanying documents: 
• Proposed Resolution (Word Doc Version) 
• SFPUC Resolution No. 19-0085 (PDF Version) 
• PRO.0096, Executed Agreement (PDF Version) 
• PRO.0096, Amendment No. 1 – Notice of Contract Amendment Certification (PDF 

Version) 
• PRO.0096, Amendment No. 2 – Notice of Contract Amendment Certification (PDF 

Version) 
• SFPUC Resolution No. 24-0221(PDF Version) 
• PRO.0096, Draft Amendment No. 3 (Word Doc Version) 
• Form 126 (PDF Version) 
 
Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfwater.org if you need any additional 
information on these items.  
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